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Memo to: MCSA Executive Committee  
From: Executive Assistant Montbriand 
Subject: Executive Committee Meeting, September 25th, 2014  
 
The Committee will meet on Thursday, September 25th, 2014 at 6:00 pm in the Student Activities 
Conference Room. 
 

I. Open Forum  

II. President’s Remarks 

a. Retreat Plan ­ September 29th 

i. Jeopardy Game 

ii. Food 

b. Wellness Week (October 6th­10th) Planning 

i. Advertising ­ Poster and Scorecard Examples 

ii. Co­Sponsorships/Organizations 

c. Goals, Tasks, and Assignments  

III. Member, Committee, and Organization Reports 

a. Alex 

i. All­U Update 

b. Ashley 

c. Ellery 

i. Lowell Visit/Information 

d. Emily 

i. Curriculum Update 

e. Jayce 

f. Jen 

g. Laddie 

i. Organization Representative Process 

h. Megan 

i. Taylor 

IV. Agenda Construction 



a. September 29th/MCSA Retreat 

i. Open Forum 

1. Violence Prevention Presentation Presented by Sandy et. al. 

ii. New Business 

1. For Information: Sexual Assault/Violence Prevention Task Force 

Construction Presented by Secretary Koester 

2. For Action: Wellness Week Poster and Scorecard Presented by 

Koester 

iii. MCSA Information Jeopardy Game Presented by President Wolf 
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